RUTOL

Hond Hygiene Specilst Marketing Bulletin

TO: All Kutol Sales Representatives and Valued Partners

FROM: Dan Renner, Director of Marketing

DATE: February 17, 2017

SUBJECT: MB#063 New Kutol Hand Wash & Hand Sanitize Clings Available

The Kutol Sales and Marketing team is excited to offer two NEW wall clings to promote proper hand washing and
hand sanitizing steps. These clings highlight the seven proper steps to cleaning hands. They were designed to be
placed on walls, mirrors or any smooth surface near Kutol Manual or No Touch (automatic) dispensers. Simply
peel the 5” x 7” cling off of the paper backer and place it where desired.

In addition, the Sanitize Hands cling can be used with a Kutol Floor Stand (Item 9938Z2Z) and No Touch dispenser
to create a portable Hand Sanitizing Station. Leave the cling on the paper backer and slide it into the 6”x 8” Sign
Holder (see below).
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The new clings are currently in stock and available to order at no charge. Enclosed with this announcement are
full-size digital images of each cling along with information on the Floor Stand for reference.

Please contact your Kutol Sales Representative or Kutol Customer Service with any questions.

100 Partnership Way Cincinnati, OH 45241 Phone 513-527-5500 800-543-4641 Fax 513-527-5506




